

Tuesday, January 16, 2024

CONSUMER AND FAMILY ADVISORY COMMITTEE - REGULAR MEETING Steering Committee

521 North Brightleaf Boulevard, Smithfield, NC 27577 5:30-7:00 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: ☑ Marie Dodson, ☑ Jerry Dodson, ☑ Jason Phipps, ☑ Albert Dixon, ☐ Bobby Dixon, ☒ Leanne George, ☒ Dana Stanley

GUEST(S): ⊠ Deborah McQueary, ⊠Stacey Harward CFAC State Liaison, ⊠Eric Edwards (Day by Day)

STAFF PRESENT: ⊠ Aimee Izawa, Director Community & Member Engagement ⊠ Ramona Branch, Manager, Member Inclusion & Outreach, ⊠ Laurie Graham, Member Inclusion & Outreach Specialist

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/96789588508

Topic: Johnston County CFAC Meeting

Time: January 16, 2024, 05:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.

Monthly: https://zoom.us/meeting/tJlqf-

CtpjMvGtyDPwXNIY5ONvXeGyHrdHW6/ics?icsToken=98tyKuCuqTMjH9ydtRmPRowAB4qgXe_xiFxYjbdEuC_yO5fW1bZGPR6N5VmOMrU

Meeting ID: 967 8958 8508Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adSbStDPmb

- 1. **WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS** the meeting was called to order at 5:32 pm
- 2. **REVIEW OF THE MINUTES –** The minutes from the November 21, 2023, minutes were reviewed; a motion was made by <u>Jason Phipps</u> and seconded by <u>Albert Dixon</u>

AGENDA ITEMS:	DISCUSSION:	NEXT STEPS:	TIME FRAME:
3. Public Comment-15-30 mins	Jason Phipps share information on housing Albert Dixon – shared about new low-income housing developments		
4. CFAC Updates-15 mins	 Strategic Planning – Review – CFAC met on 1/13/24 to discuss a few items discussed during SCFAC and go over Smart objectives for Johnston County. Housing/Transportation goals – CFAC will be watching presentations on housing – Laurie will get a list of presentations and email members. Dana had shared during 1/13/24 meeting the "Key" program which helps 	Laurie – will provide a list of presentations for Better Help housing presentations and send to CFAC.	1/30/24

Tuesday, January 16, 2024

CONSUMER AND FAMILY ADVISORY COMMITTEE - REGULAR MEETING Steering Committee

521 North Brightleaf Boulevard, Smithfield, NC 27577 5:30-7:00 p.m.

AGENDA ITEMS:	DISCUSSION:	NEXT STEPS:	TIME FRAME:
	supplement housing hosts. CFAC is interested in learning more about this program. Marie is working on scheduling a meeting with JCATS to hear an update on services. JCATS is trying to expand into Clayton but running into issues with coming up with enough drivers.	Marie schedule JCATS presentation	2/20/24
	 Develop Goals for Crisis and Support and Provider Network - CFAC developed goals for these two which include reaching out to learn more about CIT program in Johnston County – Charlene Meyers will let us know when she's available but is looking at March or May. 	Waiting to hear from Charlene – Laurie will follow up.	2/20/24
	 Provider Network – Members are interest in finding out specific data related to Provider lists for Johnston County – Will request Alliance presentation. Discuss topics of interest and speakers for presentations CFAC and Community Inclusion 	Laurie will reach out to Alliance to arrange a presentation	2/20/24
5. State Updates	 Stacey Harward – No State Updates – Reminded CFAC next SCFAC meeting will be held at Alliance Headquarters for February 7, 2024. 		
6. MCO Updates	 Aimee Izawa – Johnston County hosted Alliance Med Assist Event and served or 500 Individuals – 400 In person. Left over meds were distributed to several programs including Smithfield Rescue Mission, who sent their appreciation. Wake County will host the next Med Assist program Friday, January 19, 2024. February 3rd is the Legislative breakfast 		
7. Tailored Plan Updates	 Harnett County will be fully on-board February 1st. Harnett County Town Hall – January 31, 2024 @ 5:30 pm - 6:30 pm Training Room 103A, Resource Center and Library, Lillington, NC, 27546 Harnett County will be invited to attend Johnston County CFAC meeting until we can gain enough interest. 		
8. Reports-Steering Committee, State to Local Call, State CFAC, Events- 15 mins	 NC One Community and Recovery Conference is being held March 6-8. Jerry requested to attend. Leanna Motioned to accept and Jason Seconded. Additional conferences mentioned Disability Conference May 1 – open for enrollment is Feb 15th, NC Tides April 22-24. 		

Tuesday, January 16, 2024

CONSUMER AND FAMILY ADVISORY COMMITTEE - REGULAR MEETING Steering Committee

521 North Brightleaf Boulevard, Smithfield, NC 27577 5:30-7:00 p.m.

AGENDA ITEMS:	DISCUSSION:	NEXT STEPS:	TIME FRAME:
9. Announcements-10 mins	 Biden administration announced they are granting 300,000 million to employee more counselors in school. Please keep Bobby Dixon and family in thoughts and prayers. His mother was hospitalized. 		

10. **ADJOURNMENT:** the meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.; the next meeting will be February 20, 2024, from 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.